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STATEMENT OF RELATED CASES

No other appeals from the ITC investigation presently on appeal were
previously before this or any other appellate court. An appeal from a separate case
in which Nokia sought an injunction against InterDigital’s pursuit of the ITC
investigation, Nokia Corp. v. InterDigital, Inc., No. 2008-1265, was briefly before
this Court before being transferred to the United States Court of Appeals for the
Second Circuit.

Two other actions between the parties are currently pending in the United
States District Court for the District of Delaware, but those actions have been
stayed until the completion of the ITC investigation. See Nokia Corp. v.
InterDigital Communications Corp., Civ. Action No.. 05-16 (D. Del. 2005);
InterDigital Communications, LLC v. Nokia Corp., Civ. Action No. 07-489 (D.
Del. 2007). In the second of those actions, InterDigital is asserting that Nokia
infringes the same patents at issue in the ITC investigation being appealed.

JURISDICTIONAL STATEMENT

The Commission had jurisdiction over this investigation under 19 U.S.C.
§ 1337. The Commission issued its final determination on October'16, 2009, and
InterDigital timely filed a petition for review of the Commission’s final decision
on November 30, 2009. This Court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1295(a)(6)

and 19 U.S.C. § 1337(c).



STATEMENT OF THE ISSUES

1. Did the ALJ err in construing the “code” and “‘signal” claim terms as

:

limited to “spreading codes”—and specifically, “spreading codes” that are used or
intended to be used to increase the bandwidth of another signal—which is contrary
to the claim language, the specification, and the extrinsic evidence, and actually
excludes both of the disclosed embodiments?

2. Did the ALJ err in construing the “increased power level” limitations
to require the power level of each individual “code” or “signal” to increase during
its transmission, where the claims contain no such limitation and instead recite that
the power level must increase only “with respect to a prior transmission” of a
“code” or “signal”?

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

InterDigital filed a complaint with the International Trade Commission (the
“Commission’) on August 7, 2007, asserting that Nokia had violated 19 U.S.C.

§ 1337 by importing certain cellular handsets into the United States. The .
complaint alleged that WCDMA handsets sold by Intervenors Nokia Inc. and
Nokia Corporation (collectively, “Nokia”) infringed, inter alia, U.S. Patent No.
7,190,966 (“the *966 patent”) and U.S. Patent No. 7,286,847 (“the *847 patent”).

(A1-A2.) These InterDigital patents are directed to devices for controlling a

handset’s transmission power while establishing a communication link between the
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handset and a communications station known as a “base station” (typically a cell
phone tower). Based on InterDigital’s complaint, the Commission instituted an
investigation on September 11, 2007. See 72 Fed. Reg. 51,838."

An Administrative Law Judge (“ALJ”) conducted a five-day evidentiary
hearing in May and June 2009. On August 14, 2009, the ALJ issued a Final Initial
and Recommended Determination finding no violation of § 337 with respect to any
asserted patent. (A4.) The ALJ held that all asserted claims of InterDigital’s
patents are enforceable and not invalid and that a domestic industry exists with
respect to each patent. (A253.) The ALJ also determined, however, that the
accused Nokia handsets did not infringe. (/d.) On October 16, 2009, the
Commission affirmed the ALJ’s finding of no § 337 violation. (A1-A3.)

The ALJ erred in numerous respects in his construction of the asserted
claims. In many situations, the ALJ initially adopted a correct claim construction,
but then inexplicably deviated from it by adding extraneous limitations—
limitations that are contrary to the claims’ plain language and the doctrine of claim

differentiation. When the claims are properly construed, Nokia’s accused handsets

’ Before the Commission, InterDigital also asserted U.S. Patent No. 7,117,004
(“the *004 patent”) and U.S. Patent No. 6,973,579 (“the ’579 patent”). The ALJ
found no infringement of those patents (A253), and the Commission affirmed that
determination (A1-A3). Although InterDigital does not agree with the
Commission’s adverse claim constructions and non-infringement findings,
InterDigital is not appealing the Commission’s decision with respect to the *004
and ’579 patents. '
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